
From: Deering, Raymond S. [rdeering@GFNET.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 1:29 PM 
To: Seeley, Shawn 
Cc: Powers, James P. 
Subject: RE: Request For Additional Information - Docket# 03020034 
Attachments: GANNETT FLEMING   1730.pdf; RER 2012-1-12 with notes for NRC.pdf 
 
Mr. Seeley. 
 
Please review the attachments that should answer your questions below.  Attached is the exposure 
report taken from last quarter for our area 1 badge monitoring that storage location.  Also attached is 
confirmation from the CT DEEP that updates our storage at the only location we are storing at in CT is in 
our New Haven office. 
 
Hopefully this an acceptable answer Sir, please call me if you need anything additional. 
 
Appreciate your patience. 
 
Ray 
 
Raymond S. Deering, Assoc. DBIA | Radiation Safety Officer  
Gannett Fleming Inc. | Construction Management Division | 207 Senate Ave. Camp Hill PA, 17011 
t  717.763.7212 x2827 | c  717.576.4556 | rdeering@gfnet.com 
Excellence Delivered As Promised 
Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified. 
www.gannettfleming.com   
 
 
 

From: Seeley, Shawn [mailto:Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 4:40 PM 
To: Deering, Raymond S. 
Subject: Request For Additional Information - Docket# 03020034 
 
Mr. Deering, 
 
This email is a request for additional information regarding your amendment request dated 
December 20, 2011 (ML113570255).  As I mentioned to you on the telephone earlier today, we 
need the following additional information. 
 
1:  In order to remove the Danbury, Connecticut location from your license, we need proof of 
gauge transfer and evidence that there was no radioactive material left behind (i.e. leak tests) 
when the building was vacated. 
 
2:  Please clarify that the only location you want authorized for storage is your New Haven 
office. 
 
We will proceed with the amendment request upon receipt of this information.  If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to email or call.  Thank you for your cooperation. 



 
Shawn 
 
Shawn W. Seeley, Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region 1, DNMS 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA  19406 
610-337-5102 
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